

## Anderson County Piecemakers Quilt Guild Newsletter



VOLUME 20, Issue 34
PRESIDENT – Joan Beard
SECRETARY – Shelly Winsor
NEWSLETTER - Kay Scheffler

June 2024 VICE-PRESIDENT- Marsha Cole TREASURER – Pat Miller MEMBERSHIP -

Happy Summer, well almost! Can't believe it is almost June!

Last month we elected a new Vice-President – Roetta Walls; Secretary – Mary Lowry; Treasurer – Pat Miller. I will still be the current President.

Come and enjoy our ice cream social on June 3, sponsored by the June program's chairpersons.

Don't forget the "Homemaker Annual End of the Year Meeting" and dinner. We will be honoring the Homemaker of the Year and Living Legend. The theme is "In the Good Old Summertime." If you want to bring food a list will be at the meeting. Each club will decorate a table based on our theme. We need two ladies to organize this.

Happy Birthday to our June Bugs - Faye Green – June 9; Shelly Winsor – June 24; Martha Morris – June 24; Monica Steward - June 27; Kay Scheffler - June 28.

See you "sew." Joan Beard, President

## Joke/Riddle:

I have seas without water. I have forests without wood. I have deserts without sand. I have houses with no bricks. What am I?

## **May Meeting Minutes:**

5/06/24 at 6:02 pm at the UK Extension Building Officers Joan Beard and Shelly Winsor were present.

Joan called the meeting to order, and Mattie Spaulding gave the inspiration.

The treasurer's report was given by Joan as reported by Pat Miller who was not in attendance. The treasury balance is \$1076.99. We need to consider how we can use our resources to benefit the community.

Birthdays were recognized. Marilyn Prophet, Carol Whitthaus, Marsha Cole, Roetta Walls, and Kay McDaniel.

Report from the eleven who went to Paducah. There were a lot of quilting machines and fabric. Elections were going to be held in June, but all agreed to just do it and be done. Shelly Winsor nominated Roetta Wells as Vice President and Carol Whitthaus seconded the motion and there was a unanimous vote.

Jeanne Rollins nominated Pat Miller to retain her office as treasurer and it was seconded by multiple members with a unanimous vote.

Mary Lowery expressed willingness to act as Secretary and was nominated by Betty Ann and seconded by Roetta Walls. Closed with a unanimous vote. Mary is also willing to take over the newsletter from Kay who is needing to take a break.

New officers will take effect July 1st.

Discussed again the need for creating a "Program Committee" under the direction of the Vice-President This was discussed and reinstituting the board meeting that was stopped because of Covid.

Twelve items from Homemakers Cultural Arts took blue ribbons at KEHA State Meeting. The Extension Homemakers annual meeting is June 27th at 5pm. Each group will be responsible for decorating two tables.

Carol Whitthaus will head up the decorations. The theme will be "In the Good Old Summertime." The menu will be Fried Chicken, potato salad, deviled eggs, baked beans, watermelon and Ice Cream. Be sure to RSVP.

The Anderson County Home, Craft and Garden Fair is coming up on June 9-15th. Volunteers are needed so let Judy Howard know when you are available. This year there will be a "Best of Show award for every category. Catalogs are available in the office.

Martha, Teresa, and Betty oversaw the program, and we learned about Seminole Piecing. Sew and Tell: for pictures of projects shared see the Guild Facebook page. Door prizes were shared. Meeting ended at 7:30 Shelly Winsor, Secretary

June Program – Kay McDaniel, Shelly Winsor, and Darlene Terrell

## Answer to riddle: A Map

